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ntroduction of HKDSA

MEERGSIE
What is Down Syndrome

—RAEBEARTENTNGRER MERGEEATNARIBEAELN LK - 5—
REINNRERE  SEMERIMBELENEN ENER - PR ENERIEEN IR E
FERGAEMNATHAINEERMRMBILOHETE -

There are 46 chromosomes in each cell of a person. However, in the cells of a person with Down
Syndrome, there are 47. This extra chromosome is the cause of distinct physical appearance and
intellectual status of people with Down Syndrome. If appropriate training and support can be given at
early stages, people with Down Syndrome are able to live happily and independently.

5 4} Introduction

EBERGAERERN - NN\LETATREMALAREEE  HHABREATAL -
BAEAT HMEEALREARARRGARESERREEERY - £RGEREEEA
RERLEESHE BUEEARE ARBLBMERERRERI I ANEE -

Registered as a non-profit-making organization in October 1987, the Hong Kong Down Syndrome
Association is committed to serving individuals with Down Syndrome, the disabled, people with
intellectual disabilities and their family members with integrated family support and vocational
rehabilitation services. We aim at helping is to enable the service users to develop their personal growth
fully and in every aspect of life, as well as to meet their employment and vocational training needs.

T B Mission 1= Belief

REEFRGEEATREMEBERA TR BRATEAEHNXET EEERAIOKE

HRANEREE - EHEBEEARNEE  MMER2EMMEELS L
MEEARE NEREEHELINTEHRS -

To improve the quality of life of persons with

Down Syndrome or other disabilities, as well People with disabilities should be given

as their families. opportunities to unlock their full potential and take
part in the decision-making of every aspect of their
lives, so as to enjoy equal rights and opportunities in
a supportive environment.

02 BBERLZEIENS HKDSA Annual Report 4 % 2018-2019



H# Obijectives

HEARHBERGAEALTHER -
RRERGEEEALIRERAMAKRIEEERNTA -

BEERGREALT HMEBERALIRERANTE  ASKAREFENRE -
RTERGAEALT HERATEARRIXF  UEIZEMAZRZENTIREEE -

LE-BHANRS EERGAEALT EMEAAL EFXAMEXALRERNMLES
T RBIYRBBONKFERE -

RABEELBFHMIPIELR® 23 LIRHEEN BEURBETERSAEAL  H
R AT R ERARNRS

To improve the public perception of individuals with Down Syndrome.

To promote and introduce the Association’s messages to the public on behalf of individuals with Down
Syndrome, as well as their family members.

To identify the needs of individuals with Down Syndrome and other disabilities as well as their family
members, and seek ways to satisfy such needs.

To provide information and full support to individuals with Down Syndrome and other disabilities, and
recognize parents as the key guardians of their children.

To create an amiable atmosphere so that individuals with Down Syndrome and other disabilities, as
well as their family members, and professionals can forge a dynamic partnership in a respectable
environment.

To submit comments and suggestions and provide information to the relevant authorities and
government bodies so as to improve services for people with Down Syndrome and other disabilities, as
well as thei_r.iia_mily members.
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resident’s Sharing
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EB2BE—F EAEERRGAEHEER RICEEE BARD AWM HESHTZESSKE
ITREMGEMRENEERIT  FRERSERBS ANEARRAT LR —BKE -

ER—UFENER AA—EBEFERHEIA-RFTNE  HRARAXZREHE FEREAEAL  HMEBR
ALTRERANEL - BRXTOEEERBR  BEREDER JREAERETREERE  BEHLERHS
MRBES  ERGERBEEBAREES T ABSUAEZEHER -

BHRATEEREXE MEARARL KN ERE R T HFFEEZE (the Upper House) & 1F B Upstairs i J5 15 3l &
BERE  -2BRTEBRERN BERBTHMMANRANEEETIAIHER  LAFENKR - BEE K
DB © 10A/9CWith a Little Something Extra) B F R &  MHRH XS - LWL EEF  FUERER I KB
BERGEAENAA MARBERTMMANZR  ARBEARBLOABNBENORLEE DM RARE o 1
B RREAAXETAERABEEFRERNAR —A2NBRNEEEEENSED KU FIFHHRARE
MIEMNFRARRITERLE™ NN EERELERR ERLGALREERGAEALTHNEER
RERBERRTIENEY MOFEARKSEAERMBTNIEEERTIZMARER RTIHEERBY
MEENFE  RERKGEEATREMBRALTERABEENREE  ERARIMNBIBORTHOESE - 3
(ZEMEN:T0ES

BARLDEHSAERFNIHRARERRE  SLZERAIHENELNL  FEAFARBE—FRTHK
R-MBEMBEEREEED  FANHEERECEERRM LT HEARLE -

BEELL
BR

‘ ‘ BERRM—EHT FERBEE
All walks of life will continue to work with
us to foster a harmonious society. , ,
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Looking back through the year, my duties
as the President of the Hong Kong Down
Syndrome Association have been very important
tasks. | am grateful to all Executive Members, Staff,
Members and the Parents for their trust and support.

It is my honor to have the opportunity to contribute to the
society.

As a young President, | always hope to bring a new driving force for the

Association to raise the public awareness of the Associations, people with Down Syndrome, people with disabilities and their
families. I am also very happy to act as a bridge to develop new resources, training and employment opportunities for service
users actively so as to achieve our mission that ensures the all-round development in their growth.

We are always sticking together! | and my husband was so glad to take part in and see the result of the Upstairs — hotel
training and internship programme which is organized in collaboration with The Upper House. Apart from learning working
skills, it is essential that members can obtain the acceptance of their employers and colleagues. It was great that some
members were successfully employed by the hotel. | was also touched by the photo exhibition “With A Little Something
Extra” held in October. It was so great to offer me a chance to get in touch with people with Down Syndrome showing
their talents and dream to the public through the photos. In addition, | took part in the largest djembe drum ensemble with
various organizations and thousands of people to break the Guinness record together for promoting the inclusive concept
and recognizing the potential of people with Down Syndrome and the perseverance of the caregivers, “Mismatched Sock
Art Inclusion Exhibition” for celebrating the World Down Syndrome Day this year to show the uniqueness and diverse
characteristics of the socks, and the desire of people with Down Syndrome and other disabilities to pursue a harmonious
society. The meaning and beauty of inclusion were widely spread.

Once again, | sincerely thank all the partners for their generous support, appreciate the work and effort of Executive
Committee members and staffs, so that everyone can enjoy the achievements together. | will continue to uphold the mission

and | hope that various sectors will continue to work with us to foster a harmonious society.

Victoria Tang Owen
President
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BEEERGAERESZERTHZEES
2018209 EE R REEN—F - HE
BEERBHENE  RELSANE  HiEL
Bt o

ERB—FMABBEREGAEALT HMEREAL
RERANMERBEE  BE—ES KK
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FAENTEE - ARELRTEBE SR
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B BIEDNNZEMGRE) ©

REAFERAZEATRM L EMBELES 1E -
BFEZHAORBRE  NERBERAE
WEFER -BEA—FHNEHEEESER
MEE -  Bglwne  HRAITHEE DT
N B35 B2 Be =1 &) — Upstairs ) JE 5 3 A E B &t
BT - EUBEED —FTEHARETERES
BRMNEN  CRARAREERESRES
TR EER MM MRALE - KA
THRENBLR2EEPNES BROER
o EEARKERENR S EBNES)
FORZEHEENBEANES  WINETA
BATEHRBERENTHRMZE  BER
SABE o

ME—HIFEFTEREIRFNAITEBRA
TIPS - ERRR(RERTTIES) AR
BBR XM - AR EVRBAE TR - 518
B HENRBKT - REREZRERETL
AIRZBFRBEAELHBINIRGZHE
BRARBTNRKNAELR  HREEX  H
RBENRNERBEE -

The Hong Kong Down Syndrome Association has been committed in
consolidation of our innovative services over the years and with the
fruitful achievements in the year of 2018-2019. The Association expands
its network actively and brings force of power together to foster a
harmonious society.

As a social service centre which serving people with Down Syndrome,
other disabilities and their families, the Association is always seeking
resources from government and other sectors to consolidate the service
developments as well as fulfilling the needs of service users. Being
the sponsored by HSBC via The Community Chest of Hong Kong,
“SweetieLand” Project could be carried out; Thanks to the sponsor of
$9.63M by The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, an integrated
service centre for people with Down Syndrome — Jockey Club Dowm
Syndrome Centre are put into service in May 2019. This helps the
Association to meet the needs of service users and let them receive
appropriate support and assistance in early intervention and different
stages of growth.

This year, the Association worked with various corporations and
organizations to achieve the mission of promoting inclusion and
improving the quality of life of service users. Activities held in last year
including movie screening and Cantonese opera show, “Guinness Record
Breaking”, Upstairs — Hotel training and internship programme, etc.
These collaborative activities brought more resources and motivation
to the Association. At the same time, these brought more different
community experiences to service users and assist them to integrate into
the community. | am very honored to have participated in the activities.
Through personal contact and interaction between business partners
or organizations and service users, | fully feel mutual acceptance and
respect, and deepen the public’'s understanding and support the service
users.

We place great importance to internal corporate governance and
talent training mechanism. The Association from time to time reviews
the relevant policy documents related to the “Best Practice Manual”
to enhance the governance functions and effectiveness, and to
continuodsly optimize the service level of the %ﬁsociation During the
year, our staff, co-workers are delegated and service users, were invited
to participate in overseas exchange meetings to broaden their horizons
as well as improving service quality.
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—HUR BEERRGAEMEEZESGSE
REOBEB R ELNER - RAZRKKRG
ERHFBLEFE BFELmE  FRERE
M EEBHENIIN2EREE B
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REAEBENERARAEN !

REXREHE
BITZERETE

Its fortunate that Hong Kong Down Syndrome Association has
received many generous support and contributions. On behalf of the
Association, | would like to extend our gratitude to the Hong Kong
Jockey Club, the Hong Kong Community Chest, various organizations,
business partners and the public for their participation and cooperation,
which have brought more resources and development opportunities
to the Association. Diversified activities also enabled service users
to better integrate into the community. In addition, | sincerely thank
and appreciate the enthusiasm of our staff; the trust and support of
members and their parents and committee members. Thanks to the
enthusiasm and dedication of our new President, Victoria Tang Owen
and her husband, Mr. Christopher Owen. | thank you again for your trust
and support, and | look forward to continuing to uphold the mission
and work together for better development of the Hong Kong Down
Syndrome Association!

Mr. Michael Leung Kin-Man, MH
Chairman of Executive Committee
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It has been the third year of the Association’s three-year strategic plan. With the participation
and support of various Government departments, corporate partners, organizations, Executive
Committee members, parents, members, volunteers and colleagues, various projects have been

implemented orderly.
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Upholding the mission and Serving with heart

The Association always sticks to its position and upholds its mission to
provide comprehensive services to service users. This year, more than
1,200 families are benefited under the integrated family support services.
“SweetieLand” sponsored by HSBC via the Community Chest of Hong
Kong and “The SHARE Project” funded by the Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust, have been carried out respectively. Each year, 6 to 8
families with newborn babies seek supportive services in order to seize
the golden opportunity for early trainings. It is very grateful to witness
those children and the families adapt to their life while strengthen the
mutual support network between parents. In addition, The Jockey
Club Down Syndrome Centre located in Chai Wan was established. It is
the only integrated service center for people with Down Syndrome in
Hong Kong promoting art, sport and diversified development. We look
forward to walking with you to enable the growth of people with Down

Syndrome.
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People with Down Syndrome and other persons with intellectual
disabilities are often facing aging issues and other challenges. The two-
year project — “The Centre for Active Ageing and Community Inclusion
for Adults with Intellectual Disabilities” (Al Centre) has been completed
in October. The Association recognizes the impact and effectiveness of
the service, there were more than 600 beneficiaries. We are delighted
that the team continued to forge ahead. It is hoped such services would
obtain recognition and support from the Government and others
so as to have further development continuously as well as respond
to the needs of service users and their caregivers. During the recent
discussion on the Special Needs Trust (SNT), the Policy Concern Group
of Parents’'Committee met the Assistant Director of Rehabilitation and
Medical Social Services, Mr. Kwok Che-leung to express views and review
the scope of service and fee-changing.

Regarding the Integrated Vocational Rehabilitation Service, we actively
review the training aspects in the workplace. On the other hand, we
respond to the needs of ageing service users. The Association continues
to carry out the "Work Extention Programme” (WEP) and provides
various supportive activities, such as Prevention of Ageing Support
Project so as to promote work-life balance. In addition, the team has
further enhanced actions to encourage more employers to recognize and
employ people with disabilities.

4 £ [71 17 Together We Walk 09
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This year, we tried to launch “The Community Boss cum Shining Project”
and organize talks, sharing and consulting services. More views on the
ability and positions of people with disabilities could be exchanged with
employers. We are pleased to see that three companies have become
partners and hence increase the chance of service users to engage
in open employment market. We also collaborated with professional
bodies, such as the Rotary Club of Lan Kwai Fong and the Hong Kong
Productivity Council, to organize the Social Enterprise Doctors and
“SEED Programme Alumni” respectively, to widen the vision of our

social enterprise.

Governance and Management

This year, the Association also strives to provide staff training and
strengthen the teams, such as various service-related training workshops
and legal talks, staff retreat and dinner to improve the communications
between management and employees. At the same time, the
Association from time to time review and amend policies, propose
employee compensation and welfare scheme for upgrading both the
governance and management procedures.
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Together we walk for inclusion

Apart from the team and service users, it is found that the Government,
many corporates and organizations are paying more and more attention
to the needs of people with Down Syndrome, other special needs and
their families. They are also willing to invest resources and time in the
charity and voluntary service. This year, various activities and fundraising
events were held including the largest Djembe Drum Ensemble with The
Rotary Club of Central, an annual DBRC Charity Cup, LRC Swimarthon,
{With a Little Something Extra) Photo Exhibition, “Mismatched Sock
Inclusive Art Exhibition”, Regional Flag Day (Hong Kong Island), etc.
All received support, encouragement and blessing of various sectors
and donors. For the year of 2018-2019, the Association’s revenue
reached HK$27million , about 20% was attributable to the support of
various partners and charitable foundations. My sincere thanks for their
experience sharing and promoting an inclusive society.

In the coming year, the Association will continue to uphold our ambition,
work together with Executive committees, teams, volunteers, friends
from all walks of life, and a group of parents and members to show the
team spirit of the Hong Kong Down Syndrome Association and make an
impact.
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PRAAER 5% & Mr. Jonathan Chamberlain RN Founder
B ok $#6 8%+, KBE Sir. David Tang, KBE KEBERBER Honorary Life President
HERLT Victoria Tang-Owen gK President
B @ X 18 + Dr. Andrew Yuen ek S5EM Vice-president, Fundraising Advisor
BEeu+ Ms. Carina Lau La Ling ger Vice-president
BR & #: 22 1 ,BBS Ms. Ophelia Chan, BBS B M Professional Advisor
GEBEE LT Dr. Donna Wong BEREM Professional Advisor
EHEKEE Mr. CW Lo HEREM Professional Advisor
BRELEE Mr. Andy K.S.Mak BEREM Professional Advisor
REFERELE Mr. Liang Tat Keung, Kenneth ~ E 3 &[S Professional Advisor
BEZREE Mr. Ranni Liu HXEM Professional Advisor
SEREEE L P Dr. Shih Tai Cho, Louis, JP BEERN Medical Advisor
RAIXE A Dr. Yu Chak Man, Aaron B2 Medical Advisor
Sh{E BB A4 Dr. Henry Kwok 2R Medical Advisor
R Ty RA B8 A& Dr. Luk Nai Ming BEEEM Medical Advisor
PRI A Dr. Sandra Lee 7 B8 A Dental Advisor
Ms. Donna SIMCHISON 7F BHR 2 B Oral Care Advisor
(2018511 H24B #E)  (effective from 24 November 2018)
MR A 58 Al Dr. LAM Kar Yeung, Eason Fh B8 Rl 2 Chinese Medicine Practitioner Advisor
18IS ~ PRI ©  Chui & Lau Solicitors & B AEER Hon. Legal Advisor
2ok 58 FZRTT Notaries
BAREK G AT AIAT K.W. Tam & Co =% BUAD Auditor

L

3
13



HITEBE  NEZEER TR NELE

embers of Executive Committee, Sub-
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¥ 1T & B '€ Executive Committee

BB E MH Mr. Leung Kin Man, FE Chairperson
Michael,MH

IEEEL+ Mrs. Kong Ma Yuk Kum BlE & Vice-chairperson
BlEXFrFEEBWE Vice-chairperson cum Hon Secretary
(FA2018F7A248 #) (effective from 24 July 2018)

FTHELE Mr. Lee Chi Chiu e Vice-chairperson

EEABIE LT Dr. Law Ming Fai, Ben EHWwE Hon Secretary
(£2018%F7H24H) (till on 24 July 2018)

EEBLEE Mr. Yip Wai Ming, Patrick E%AE Hon Treasurer

BRI+ Ms. Yeung Ying Mui, Maggie & & Member

B Bl i% 2 = Ms. Im Fung Kiu %8 Member

TEEES Mr. Keith Chor %8 Member

2 Ex A g iz = Mrs. Lau So King Shun Z8 Member

TEEEL Dr. Li Kin Yin, Mark %8 Member

ok & 1B 5 A Mr. Yiu Wing Fai, Kenneth 8 Member

FEZL+ Ms. Wong Hing Hing, Frazer %8 Member

MBS A Mr. Angus Lam %8 Member

REELE Mr. Ng Wai Tong, Sammy %Z8 Member

THELEE Mr. Pang Chung Yin 8 Member

Mrs. Junko Sommerau Z8 Member
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Bt # Z B € Finance Committee

ok & 1 S A Mr. Yiu Wing Fai, Kenneth FE Chairperson

TEEZL Ms. Wong Hing Hing, Frazer BlEFE Vice-chairperson

HEEAXE Mr. Yip Wai Ming, Patrick %8 Member

2E B+ Mrs. Lau So King Shun %8 Member

PR BB F 1L Dr. Chan Hing Lin %8 Member
(12018411 819H#E) (effective from 19 November 2018)

SHEREL Dr. Mok Kwan Ngan Hing, %8 Member

Edith

£ N Ms. Lee Yuk Chun, Eppie %8 Member

BERELE Mr. Wong Kar Wing, Alexis %8 Member

24| A Mr. David Leung %8 Member

iR #% & & & Services Committee

mEAIEE L Dr. Law Ming Fai, Ben FE Chairperson
(£2018F7H24H) (till on 24 July 2018)

FFHBELE Dr. Lee Chi Chiu £y Chairperson
(FA20184F7H24H#E) (effective from 24 July 2018)
BlEE Vice-chairperson
(£2018F7H23H) (till on 23 July 2018)

BEET BBt Mrs. Heidi Tong %8 Member

MRB % & Mr. Angus Lam Z8 Member

BRA/NR2Z L Mrs. Chan Shek Siu Mei %8 Member

REERLZ T Mrs. Leung Wong Kee Loon, %8 Member

Esther

S+ Ms. Yeung Ying Mui, Maggie % & Member

IEEEL T Mrs. Kong Ma Yuk Kum %8 Member

BRE MRZ L Ms. Peggy Chan %8 Member

A B &R Z B= Human Resources Committee

TEBEL Dr. Li Kin Yin, Mark FE Chairperson

BB A Mr. Keith Chor IS Vice-chairperson

EEatE Mr. Simon Tong %8 Member

REZRE Mr. Ng Wai Tong, Sammy %8 Member

ZHBELE Mr. Pang Chung Yin %8 Member

fREFEL Dr. Chan Hing Lin Z 8(M2018%7H24  Member (effective from 24 July 2018)
Hie)

EMET T Ms. Joyce Lui %8 Member
(£2018F11H419H)  (till on 19 November 2018)

Mrs. Junko Sommerau %8 Member
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embers of Executive Committee, Sub-
Committee and Working Group

" RE ZE B2 Parents’ Committee

iRyt Ms. Yeung Ying Mui, Maggie ~ & Chairperson
BB G+ Ms. Im Fung Kiu, Betty BlEE Vice-chairperson
FEERL Ms. Li Yeuk Sang X & Secretary

wH It Ms. Lam Yu Fong

= o 5T A Mr. Ko Him Shing

BB LT Ms. Lai Chui Man, Joyce

ERRR 2 E#M#E Regional Networks from Parents of Children with Down Syndrome

AitEz+t Ms. Chau Wun Lin AEAERERE Hong Kong Island
TERELZT Ms. Li Yeuk Sang

mEAEXL Ms. Wong Tak Ching

B Bl 45 22 & Ms. Im Fung Kiu, Betty NERBERE Kowloon East
mmE L+t Ms. Lam Yu Fong

RIJ|EG LT Ms. Lai Chui Man, Joyce

BEE L+ Ms. Siu Lai Ha EAEENRE Kowloon West

1o MR A 20 4 Ms. Yeung Ying Mui, Maggie

B 3m ok 22+ Ms. Au Sui Bing

SE &bk Mr. Ko Him Shing FRAREREREK New Territories East
RENZ T Ms. Cheung Lai Man

BE ALt Ms. So Choi Fun

EELT Ms. Kan Wai Ha MATERRAKR New Territories West
RIE&EL T+ Ms. Ng Kowk Ying

BEXZZ+ Ms. Gan Bee Kiat

BR8] IR 22 = Ms. Chan Seung Yan, Sonja EEANNDNEAREK English Speaking Group
Mrs. Junko Mrs. Junko Sommerau

Sommerau

A /0 IR % 55 31 Z B & Centre Service Advisory Committee

ANt Ms. Shek Siu Mei AEA Convener
BFEBXRE) (Parent of Chan Chin Ching)




K A& & R Representatives of Adult Members

JB ZE /N a8 Ms. Chow Wing Shan
HHBFEE Mr. Wu Hoi Yue

N BE 584Kk E E X & 1K X Representatives of Scout Session, 84th Kowloon Group

THEBELE (ZTEBRE) Mr. Lee Yun Yin (Parent of Lee Andrew Hin Fai)

NEFBAMAEEEHR K

Representatives of Venture Scout Session, 84th Kowloon Group

REBZL (TELZRE) Ms. Cheung Hon Lin (Parent of Lee Chi On)
REF LT (FREERE) Ms. Lai Chui Man (Parent of Cheng Wai Chun)

NEFMRETEEIHAR

Representatives of Rover Session, 84th Kowloon Group

B (REBEREK) Ms. Mak Mei Fai (Parent of Leung Tak Chung)

FE K & B B 1 & Representatives of Down’s Cantonese Opera Group

BREWNZ T (RRERER) Ms. Chan Pik Han (Parent of Leung Yan Ling )

& K £ 5 @ /X & Representatives of Down'’s Dancing Group

BIs k£ (HEXRE) Ms. Au Sui Bing (Parent of To Kwun Man)

BREXRRBBPAENRLK

Representatives of Self-help Group for Parents with Autistic Children

BEELZL (RREREK) Ms. Kwan Yuk Yi (Parent of Cheung Ka Ming)

% i & B = X 5k Representative of Volunteer Pioneer Group

R ok /)N 8 Ms. Lam Wing Shan
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EVER EEHNE

eam Building for Professional Development

ATEIREGRYBHBE -—EEH  ERNEBTRNERE - S @I 2w
BN ESE R HNBNFERAREY  REAGNEXRNER  KAETENEME

BFHoRBER ERBEHERT -

Talent training and team building have always been concerned. The Association is committing
to learn new knowledge and widen horizons by participating in various professional trainings,
overseas seminars and conferences, etc. Making use of our professionalism and experience to
become more sophisticated so as to assist in service development as well as walk with walk

together with service users.

ETHIRE

[(RBEMANREEAE-ERGSE - EHEREAMH
fEA L]

B /%7(&359?:& SBRERERFIFNBRBEMNBRER
BHEEMEBE DEERA—UBRKREBERERREAEA
THMES - FIAE %E’J%Fﬁgé\lﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁf’;ﬁr%ﬁl
NERECEMEZENDZE  EARTRATAERRZRGE M
B

Understanding our service users — People with Down
Syndrome, intellectual disabilities and Autism

Dr. Brain Chung Hon-yin, the Clinical Associate Professor, of the
Department of Paediatrics and Adolescent Medicine of the University of
Hong Kong, was invited to share the interactions between people with
Down Syndrome and a clinical geneticist. Professional staff also shared
their experiences in exploring service users with Mandala and Zentangle.

ﬂ

& Staff Trammgs and Gathering

BEeLETRARIATHBZER
A
REEBHLEETRENALTHBENRGR
RKB%Z - PINERBEN RABEBALE
FEREBBAEKNEM FEERRMDZF
FREAUREERALNGR  EEZER
EEATHNRBEXTIFABEEEZNTES
EEE]J E’ji‘mﬁ

Legal Seminar on mentally
incapacitated patients

There are more and more cases relating to
mentally incapacitated patients, such as the
criminal case of the Bridge of Rehabilitation
Company, a disabled person was arrested
falsely etc. Mr.Tsui, Kwok Kei Antonio, barrister
was invited to share the legal safequards for
the mentally incapacitated patients and legal
aspects that a caregiver or staff needs to pay
attention to.



BHRESHEARIERE
HREAFALEFLES N FREMAKRLE BREHERSENRBBI LI FTEEBENZMIES
BERAIZER RITBERIENR -

Mental Health First Aid
Organized by The Mental Health Association of Hong Kong, Mr. Ho Chun Hei, Alex was invited to
teach how to identify mental health crisis and share first-aid guidelines for dealing with crises.

Those cases sharing are practical and staffs actively took part in the discussion. ﬂﬂ?ﬂ
2y @ | A
BERIEH -

BFENBEREAKSATAEMNRA I -E2HEBHKIEE - NFEI
EREFEER (War Game) » 1R TTRE A BE R B BRI BBHEIS -

Staff Retreat

Staff Retreat Day each year, staffs from different service units
participate in team building activities. This year, an indoor war
game helped to enhance leadership skills and foster the team
spirit.

EIMNERAFEEKRE
ERERGAREBEE=T " EAFEEREBFTERE
72018411 A24 (2 M7X) R BEClubONE NLBE+ L B7T - & &
DEARBERABRAE  FREUBEHERKFORIH
REGENEERRBIMOE AT - B 5 2+ Victoria Tang-
Owen [ 5 5k Christopher Owen i fE B & B K& - Victoria & A - :
ERENSHE WHIFLEBREAZBFRAAREHENRE 85K ' z .
ENFABHNERMREIREE THEMRBERE -

The 31st Annual General Meeting

The 31st Annual General Meeting of the Association was held on 24 November at ClubOne Kowloon Peak. In the meeting, we
shared the future goals and challenges, as well as expressed the gratitude and support from all the partners, family members
and the staffs. It's the first time for Victoria Tang-Owen to attend the meeting with his husband Christopher Owen, in capacity
of a President. She was very delighted that she could raise funds, explore resources and career training opportunities for the
users and the Association, letting the public to understand more about our services.

ETEERE Annual Dinner

BEA2019% - & HEREN FAIR—EEH Entering 2019, the annual dinner was held in order to unite staffs to
FRE OHBIEE -E KRMWHME I review the past year as well as look to the New Year with blessings. We
EAIEMEEBE —FIHELAIM B take this opportunity to thank our staff for their contributions and effort,
MEERREF —F FARKREHBTLT2ZR give out souvenirs to them.

HEREETHE HeERLBRABTBRBEN

RSB - BUXNMERT 2B B MES

& o
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208FFENERMF R ERBHATE

ENEMEMOLRERETH GBIONBELE  RREHIEAITS2E, m@ﬁﬁ@ﬂﬁfiﬁﬁx
HERAR - HRNEERESEENREERDAFKRETIR 51 _

BEALBRRDHR EDEREA - B EOATEHERRADLBIE
BT ZEGMARREMAMR - %TEXA¢$%E%WFE§%Et@F
EHALZRIRRIHMRS  FRET TOHEEER CARERBRE
MR -

The 9t Cross-strait Four Regions Symposium
The 9th Cross-strait four regions Symposium on Service for People with Intelligence

Disabilities was held in Taiwan, the theme of which was “Integration and Equal
Participation”. the representatives shared their experiences and innovation achievements
during the Symposium which is meaningful, each of them became our mentor and friend. The
4 representatives comprising staffs, Executives Committee member and parents. Other than the
presentation of “3 tiers support model for responding ageing issue”, the fellows could meet with
others who share the same aspiration.

HEAEKGSESIES2018
HREREAERIES2018R7ABZ27REHBRNBRTTRT - @R AETAEF
RFEEALT FBRA - —LZR BHEAERAMBMMAEERERNHAZ
Hoffat R T4AERRBIE2LRET 1288 RAGHE—B2HE  EMM—Rx
BH MR BE EPERGEEMABAEESRNELTE MELEED
ESFEREENIE RAGHERHET A+ BENTEE2RERE
FRBARNYEE TRAERKN2EKBENSEEHERATYPRER REX
BERERIECSHEETIN °

The World Down Syndrome Congress 2018
The World Down Syndrome Congress 2018 was held at Glasgow, Scotland
on 25 to 27 July. The Association sent 4 representatives including

Finland 2 staffs, one member and her mother to join the Congress

France
Georgia
Germany
Guernsey
Hong Kong
lce{and

ln’ h

which allowed them to experience, do research and
practice and help to widen opportunities as well
as improve living conditions of people with
Down Syndrome, in line with the theme of the
Congress. The congress provided a golden
opportunity for participants to share their
experiences, exchange views with other
institutions and experts on childhood ) .
development, family support and ageing
.support for persons with Down Syndrome.



)

BluzomnepmessnenErEs

ERNED MAR-_BRERBHBE--
BT RIE— — B AR L B A B
A RBHEEBE  REARED -

The sharing on daily issues with so many parents
and carers was not only emotional, touching, but
| also an overwhelming. | know I'm not walking
alone. | felt so warm, positive and encouraged.
-- Frazer H. H. Wong

¥ Hssumrmr—# rastnERBASRRE R
S RERBAMEM AENZE - KECRENDEES
W EESCEEEERSMBTE REARMIMEE 2

T R EEANERBRTANE  REASENENERMA
ML RE-ABEMRROES -

'Alike our members in Hong Kong, the people with DS from
other countries were so friendly, and they were willing to
show their beautiful smile to others. It was easy for us to
start a topic and knew each other through a colourful hand
band with HKDSA logo. It could be easier for me to see the

confidence of the people with Down .S_ﬂrome from western
- countries.  -- Jothy KWAN %;‘

”'H\ -

- S
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ollaboration for opening up resources

A

REZIATBRBHENET  BBZTIEOHE DFEER BHETRK ’TE‘“”HE
BEMEZRME THETIRNEFLY  BEEREEBHMNELEARA
T AEERTEESBERREEB RABEIFTRE -

>\

Consolidating the efforts of partners from different sectors through diversified form$ of
collaboration so as to let service users to share resources unleash their potential. Various kinds of
fundraising events are supported by the generous donations of corporate partners and the public
to maintain self-financing projects and develop innovative services.

& £ B TE BB &% Upstairs /B JEZ 3 R B H 5 &
UmmmﬁE%%&E%ﬁ%&%%%EPAPWA&%EMEW%mmwaé%v
1028 BREERKEAEALT  EBEALREHAALTR2018F7AEIAHME @ #
TREEZANZIRETRE - BRHE  BEL2NEBBEXEIERBEMNER
HENIERD  EE2EAR SR BEETRBMEEELERE B33 B0 -
BEAREEBEENES HE2UMEEAS  ARSB LAENREE  RBBET
¥ EEP—NBEFERAFEMN  BHEER -

BERASERED  BEREA R
TF BReEEZBEEEYR
Members learned how to fold
napkins, serve customers, carry
luggage, wrapped gift, etc.

9A15H f& the UPPER HOUSE 217 £ X 8118 - )R
JE 42 4Z B Mr. Marcel Thoma FHEBEEIZ © 10
UEEFRTKIERRE SEERNBE -

The graduation ceremony was held in the UPPER E ;i ~|- E.I % ;E JE lji A %ﬁ ﬁ % ﬂﬂ 1F3 E
HOUSE on 15 September. 10 participants were . ﬁg% E’JF@ g ,]]{@*JF J\iﬁr ESH%E g
announced completed the programme and f R R

graduated after receiving the graduation certificate ;‘% I'ﬂE Faﬁ ig E‘% Z; 9\ ;E jJ *u g % °

from Mr. Marcel Thoma, the General Mmanager of i N
the hotel.

Members brought much joy and energy to
the working place while their true character
impressed many hotel staffs.

Mr. Marcel Thoma, B J& 48 45 ¥ General Mmanager of the

- s
R,

Upper House =
x
i .“:_-'}’
bl ¢ >
- T
/
y
Lo
&
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Upstairs Hotel Training and Internship Programme
Upstairs Hotel Training and Internship Programme is co-organized by
The Hong Kong Down Syndrome Association and the UPPER HOUSE. Ten
members including people with Down syndrome, intelligence disability and autism

participated in the Upstairs Hotel Training and Internship Programme for two months

from July to September. Workflow of hotel industry, relevant work skills for customer service, room and

catering services were taught during the programme. Participants also gained the internship opportunity in

hotel. We hope that participants could improve their own value and opportunities to work in hotel industry.

One of the participants with excellent performance was employed by the hotel.

FEXRBGHANBEESZENE CGFRAEYEREZEEEME

FEEmEMEEEMER ASNRBEE N2018F8A25HE RN ELRDHE
iSquare UA BBt - HEMEEXGERAALLE) - EREXMEREEME |
%E%QJE%%&&%,%%EEZ? EHEeHFEH  HEEBCGERLE)E
HEY  ETHBIUE LEEENARBRRAETENRERERAN

J‘Ei‘“ﬂ!*ﬁ - HAAZARES

BENMERNBENRE BECYEKRETIRARAR  FXEEE  UEH
EHITZECZEES  BMOUMNEERAERAARNZ2EEYNRE - EFM
ERDUaNRAXBBTEERRGRERSIEREERAE -

EMEIHERE - AHEETL AL

Charity Show RCC X HKDSA Charity Movie Show
On 25 Aug 2018, we met with Rotary Club of Central at UA cinema, iSquare, Tsim Sha Tsui and enjoyed the movie show —
“Distinction” together. This movie show was co-organized by Rotary Club of Central and The Hong Kong Down Syndrome

Association for charitable purposes.

It was expected that the public could concern the disadvantaged group, especially the

needs of children with intellectual disabilities and SEN and their families, so as to build up an inclusive society and arouse the
public attention to education issue. With the support of the generous donors, including FSE Engineering Group Limited, Mr.
Alfred Siu and the members of Executive Committee, etc. Nearly 100 members and their families could enjoy the screening
together. Part of the proceeds driven from the show will be donated to the Hong Kong Down Syndrome Association for service
development.

TrERER R ERESE —HHER
ERBRBEERE - BEREEL
(BRMMBELIBRF &

Down Syndrome Cantonese Opera
Group preformed spear spinning as a
prelude to the show.

EREEL EREFEABEFEZZEL

B ERER2018FNA27AK - BEBHM A DEMAFEE)  EF6

b EARAMEE LEEE OEIEBELT ABEE BEBE
£-REFNME XEREERFRYUBEEENEL R TR BER
2o ARARBIERATHEEM EOERNERE - B MHFI N E MR
RALT2EXWEREMFRME - ERAZTRERLT R im BN
ARER REXREAERSAEHBENREREREBBBMNER -

Cantonese Opera Charity Show

Yeung Ming Cantonese Opera Group preformed “The Peony Pavilion” on
27 November at the Sunbeam Theatre. The 6 famous Cantonese Opera artists paid
great effort in the show. We all concern the artistic development of people with Down
Syndrome, as well as encourage them and other disabled to join the local Cantonese
Opera and other cultural activities. That was a great and successful show. All the
donations from the charity performance will be used for supporting our Association’s art
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(R FIBEETMERE
EEARRMTENEDRRHECERNEL (MRRTHIBEEZMER
FRRAGARINET - ~HUREBEABFENET  RECER KM
BFEAMMNERRBAEE  —RABMATAAARRNSHEE  RFET
BTORE | BRHRFCERSERARNER LEEHALRKOHE
RET WD 2BEBTHEERBER UBETABRERNTEARAIX
F O 8RTEBANEDR ETRERZEFMELRY  2BHFEER
EMEEY  EERMERES -

“The Nutcracker” Charity Movie Show
With the sponsorship of The Centurion Lions Club and Leung So Kee Umbrella Factory, “The Nutcracker” Charity Movie
Show was held successfully on 16 December. Together with a group of volunteer of The Centurion Lions Club, Leung So Kee
Umbrella Factory and more than hundreds of our family members have created an unforgettable moment of new journey. We
would like to thank Leung'’s Factory for manufacturing umbrellas with the paintings by people with Down Syndrome for charity
sale. All proceeds were donated to the HKDSA for service development. This act was fully supported by The Centurion Lions
Club, they bought those umbrellas and also brought us to a charity movie show to celebrate a Christmas together.

: ‘L}‘:%-"';:'ﬁ:.;w
Do the thing you can do! (f{#REZAT
W) BEBPELNE  FHBESFHEE
B NMHUIEREUARER—EBEEZS
TEHER!

“Do the thing you can do!” As long as
everyone pays what they can with the
unselfish love, a small thing is enough to
come up and bring an unexpected and
amazing result! =

!

—E-ENEBEY - HRERLSASE/RENO0As i " _ |~
RENHET - @8R BIEEEEE T Island Dance KRB ' B e e j
F-SERBER SEBERB0E EREER—F J
ERBTHORE - y

The DBRC Charity Tennis Cup L
The annual charity collaboration event - - The DBRC Charity

Tennis Cup was successfully held on October 6. Island Dance

was invited to perform and our members were invited to be ]

the volunteer worker. This year, more than HKD 800,000 was

raised and it was another breakthrough! The donation will be

distributed with another beneficiary evenly.
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— JE K B Ladies Recreation Club M & B E KA A E g B K2R T

E3R17BR—EEKE + 250 LRCHIX BRI 2018 * KR EIE

NHEK - RHEEFEBERBIE  UIXRBENHKESNRE -
-

Ladies Recreation Club (LRC) Swimiathon 2018

Members of Ladies Recreation Club and the Hong Kong Down Syndrome

Association joined the LRC Swimiathon 2018 on 17 Mar 2018. With the support of

LRC and all participants, more than HK$160,000 were raised for supporting swimming

projects held by HKDSA.

BREZERBE

BEBEESMED RERTREZ2EMHE - BHEALARKENTEEGTE
RN MHBRED T  HEELEHE  BBRBFRAPHTS R5HE
BRI TFRER  EEERAAERSBATHEFEORT - AEUTER Bt
BB PR R AT BB TR -

Smart Fit Award Scheme
In order to encourage members to do more exercises, HKDSA organized “Smart Fit Award Scheme”

to enhance awareness of the health of people with Down Syndrome and intelligence disabilities by
APP, sport wrist band and various funny mobile phone games. Meanwhile, this scheme helps members to
develop the habit of doing exercise. Thanks for the support of Huawei and Mr. Michael Leung Kin Man, MH,
our chairman of Executive Committee for making the scheme more attractive.

EEEEER BE-SEEHHET
ERERGAEREBEREMEBIN2019F3A9B(EMN) BT - EXBATE
EEMAR Rkl BENEASCEINAT S8R0 R2EET AHE
1300 EERTFLRERDS BETHAIXERN  EEHE -
ERMENEERIRE  —EBTHOMNR CHG—H1eR EEE#R
TREEN—H AL SERRENErEERER KBERBERINZ
—FRAERNERGAEAL  CURAEHEREESYNAL I BEEEER
EEHARNIEERETER] —E/K RREESFHADHESHER
55870 WaBBERBSHEERAENRY  UREGHHERFAEEL
fRRATHBEZREAR -

Regional Flag Day (Hong Kong Island) Purchase a FLAG with a pair of
MISMATCHED SOCK .graphic

_ The Regional Flag Day for The Hong Kong Down Syndrome Association was successfully held on 9 March 2019.
\h- Although it was cloudy with raining occasionally, all the volunteers still worked hard for flag-selling. There
R o~ were a total of nearly 1,300 volunteers participated on the Flag Day. Some of them even put on a pair of

“mismatched” socks in order to show their theme of the activity.

This year, the thematic design on the Flag Day is Mismatched Socks. Sock’s shape is like a

chromosome which is the genetic cause of Down Syndrome. Sock can be uniquely designed with
beautiful patterns symbolizing the unique and beautiful virtue of people with Down Syndrome.
Also, we sold the “Mismatched Socks Flag Pack” that drawn by our service users. More than
HKD550 thousands donation was raised for maintaining self-finance services and providing
sports and art related services for people with Down Syndrome and other disabilities.
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The Association organized a variety of activities to help service users integrate into the
community along with different partners and organizations. Besides, community education
activities were promoted and use the power of the media to raise public awareness for the
deprived groups so as to promote and build a love and inclusive community.

(RN EEEFENE] _ n

RIFBRARBENFNFRZERBLLHALE™ i
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RYRFERRBRREBHR, PREFEFTELRFIFITHRRAEERE
M - BIFR KB 41345018 i (& 48 B2 BLR S5 A4, SBS, PR BB P Bk Ittt &
(201720185 ) MMt e =S ER E48 o UbON - SEMNBEBRA R - BEIEMBREX
LESRIMAREHEERBEERGAEHEERBERLLITRAIE2
HF BRIT
Professor Sophie Chan, JP, the Secretary for Food and Health of The Government of the HKSAR,
Mr. Harris Madoda Ntshinga, Consul-General of the Republic of South Africa Hong Kong SAR &
Macao SAR, Mr. Fung Hing Wang, SBS, the District Governor of Rotary Club of Metropolitan Hong
Kong, Rotary District 3450, Mr. Kenny Lee, the President of Rotary Club of Central, Hong Kong (2017-
2018), Mr. Philip Leung, the Founder of Hong Kong Association of African Drumming and Ms. Victoria
Tang Owen, the President of the Hong Kong Down Syndrome Association were invited to join the activity
as support.

Guinness World Record Breaking — The Largest Djembe Drum Ensemble

This activity is organized by Rotary Club of Central, Hong Kong Association of African Drumming, and co-organized by Sharings
African Drumming Arena. The Hong Kong Down Syndrome Association is the beneficiary party. Upon the Greater China African
Drumming and Culture Festival 2018, the organizers would like to promote the social inclusion through playing African drum
together with people of Down Syndrome so as to show the talent of them and recognize the contributions of carers.

Thousands of people gathered at Hong Kong Cultural Centre Piazza on 27 May with the people with Down Syndrome to perform
an African drum ensemble combining the expressive dance movements, that broke the Guinness World Record — the Largest
Djembe Drum Ensemble for 6 minutes and 7 seconds. The aim of this activity is to encourage public to pay more attention to the
talents of people with Down Syndrome and the perseverance of their carers.

{With a Little Something Extra) B/ R &
EFREERBELERGEERRN T EEER
—SHERGEAERR AT AR ENREFR B With a Little Something Extra) + »
2018F10A30EENAEREBEAZBRAFRE R XA BB TEMEBET - &
EHEBERGAEME BAEKE K BoscoHong A KE - BABBTEZAE
B 5 2 T (Victoria Owen-Tang) ' RE AREFHBRT  EHRAKEL T+ U EREEE
MNEEKAERRR FEERAKEHE BIELHMMOALEES -

With a Little Something Extra -- A Photography Exhibition
--A Little Extra - A Big Aspiration—

The photography exhibition titled “With a Little Something Extra” was held from 30th of October to 6th of November 2018
at the Ground Floor Gallery, Run Run Shaw Tower, Centennial Campus, The University of Hong Kong. The Hong Kong Down
Syndrome Association, in collaboration with The University of Hong Kong, and Bosco Hong, together present photography
exhibition of a series of intimate portraits shot by photographer Victoria Tang-Owen. All of their Talents and dreams are

captured to the photos.

Extra #6880 - ZHHOER - HERGAEALIRE  —KBEINDEECRAMMT
RPBNIIFRRENEH  BoiEeToRMAE 28 FL EaRBBRE
MKE -+ —UEEEHNERNEE@MA - BELMMA - RARBFTLE2RNT
R MERER BRER  BNER HEMESE -

Words EXTRA means beyond or more than what is usual or expected. For people with
Down Syndrome, an extra chromosome is the cause of their distinct physical appearances
and cognitive state. However, this extra chromosome has also given them talents, dreams,
hopes and aspirations to go beyond the challenges they face day to day. The exhibition
featured 11 portraits of individuals with Down Syndrome, acting as Movie Director,
Cantonese Opera Singer, and Baker, etc.
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AR —%  REE-RYVBETEZH  BHRBREORENEARDIE -

Broke the World’s Record - Rope skipping

In collaboration with Lion Club of Centre Points (HKSAR), A “Fitty DS Christmas
Party” was successfully held on 1 Dec 2018. On that day, we broke the World's
Record of “maximum 3 people rope skipping at the same time”. A total of 65

-

groups of 195 people participated on that day. This successful event relied
on the contributions of more than 100 volunteers and the full support of
The Hong Kong Rope Skipping Club. Besides, the performances of all our
members with Down Syndrome were impressive. Their performances were
comparable with other normal beginners, and their optimistic attitudes to face

setbacks are much appreciated.

FiEF -HELBERSFHEF2018
HeSFEREMEMRERIGE HAKBFEERM
B BERLESLTRSBLENELENTE - 2018FMNIH

ARBERETFHRT AEBEBIA=ZFIHTAERNTX

REEE MEMMNERGALESBRETETRRR

HHOETHRITERE AEHBERULSABRNRRREF

BRE ERIESAENER - BANUKRBETRAERNE
BORAREEAESTFRTESR TNRARREDHH
fip-- [HKE HE KA SHIFHEXE!

Running hand in hand 2018

Through the first cooperation with “Run to Your Home", we hope that
the potential of the underprivileged persons can be unleashed as well as
encouraging them to connect with the society. A total of 6 athletes from our
Association and the volunteers from the Rotary Club of the Central running
to Sun Yat Sen Memorial Park and Belcher Bay Park respect'lv'e.ly from the
starting line, completing around 3 to 5 km. Over hundreds of friends from
different backgrounds and groups passed the finish line hand in hand
at Golden Bauhinia Square which fully reflected the spirit of the event--
"Inclusion, Appreciation and Endurance via mutual understanding”.
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etnetit BlSoINZE [ HEE E Al K E |

BMR-—HBMANNEN A AEAZHENERS  HERBAER -
etnettt BISOINR M [ EEEAA B IEEXBRERAALHEE2EL G5
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BD BRBERGRAEMERARRNEHNAEREL— SRLETERE
mmEl HENEERESHE FfRRABEEERMIE -

SweetieLand Christmas Party

With the support and sponsorship of Eden Wedding, SweetieLand
Christmas Party was held on 16 December at Secret Garden, Sai
Kung this year again. More than 20 families and 10 volunteers
participated in the party to share the joy and love of Christmas. There
were game stalls at the party, including face painting, Christmas
hats workshop, ball pits and instant photo taking zone. We were
also delighted to have The Hong Kong Singers to perform Christmas
carol.

etnet SolIN “Art Competition for Social

Inclusion”

Art embraces many forms of creative expression. Art-based initiatives are

particularly effective in building networks amongst diverse groups
which help building social capital and enhance social cohesion
within the community. etnet SoIN organizes“Art Competition for
Social Inclusion” for the impaired individuals with an aim to
demonstrate how an art-based social inclusion event benefits
to this special group of individuals and to encourage them
to take an active interest in the event in our community.
The Hong Kong Down Syndrome Association is one of the
collaborating organizations. The theme of the competition
is “Life in Love”. The members of the Association played an
active participant in the competition. The feeling of “Love
and Care” comes through in their paintings.
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321 World Down Syndrome Day
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"Mismatched Socks Art Inclusion Exhibition”
With the sponsorship by the Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust and the support of Drawtee, Art playground
and Faber Castel, an inclusive art exhibition was held on
24 March 2019 at Piazza, K11 Art Mall in Tsim Sha Tsui, which
aims at raising the public awareness about the World Down
Syndrome Day as well as promoting the symbolic meaning of
Mismatched Socks.

The event exhibits 23 artworks and 22 pieces of which are
made jointly by our Down Syndrome members and non-
disabled kids. Though different form of art expressions, the

IRFEEREERRGALGEERNERLL BRAEFRRESH
BRERERBEL KNENEMELERLCENRST NASEYEE £
BRA-SEBRNARENLEG BEBETFAERGAEALHEBZ L
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Ms. Victoria Tang-Owen, President of the Hong Kong Down Syndrome Association,
Mr. Sean Leung, Senior Charities Manager of the Hong Kong Jockey Club, Ms.
Judy Lam, General Manager (Operation) of K11 Concepts Limited officiated the
Exhibition. They colored “three socks” on a large canvas that represent the respect

and fraternity of the inclusive community with Down Syndrome.
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The actor and singer-songwriter Mr. Zac Kao also joined and supported the
event by wearing mismatched socks. He was impressed by the drawing as
well as the characteristics of people with Down Syndrome. He shared the
importance of mutual respect and inclusiveness.

Association hoped to spread the message of appreciating
uniqueness and diversity through wearing mismatched
socks. Besides, the artistic talents of people with Down
Syndrome were exposed, the “unique and diverse”
characteristics of those mismatched socks, and the desire
of a harmonious society is also fully expressed through their
painting.

In addition to the exhibition, there were also the rope-
skipping performances and workshops. Many people are
attracted to the art exhibition and enjoyed the fun of the art!
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have had great fun in the event and had
remarkable experience with new friends.
Founder of Artplayground {#_ =
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Gala Dinner cum Talent Show with Taiwan and Macau

The Association was invited to attend a Gala Dinner Cum Talent Show that starred

by people with Down Syndrome organized by Down Syndrome Foundation R.O.C

on 21 March. People with Down Syndrome from Taiwan, Macau and Hong Kong

were brought together to show their talents. Down Syndrome Cantonese Opera

Group dressed up in traditional gowns and performed the renowned Cantonese

opera “Di Nu Hua — Princess ChangPing. Besides, the parents also took this
opportunity to communicate and share with each other.
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Partner with World Champion for rope skipping in 3min
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People with intelligence disability employed by a Hotel
Dad and Mom never grumble .
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No regret to have a daughter with Down Syndrome.
She is not a burden
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Portraits capture moments when dreams come frue
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People with Down's syndrome live their dreams Portraits capture moments when dreams come true
for Hong Kong photo exhibition
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Made in HK Alex Lee (Equal Opportunities Broke the Guinness World Record of The Largest Djembe
Diversity Project) Drum Ensemble of Thousands drummers
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Meeting with People with Down Syndrome
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Social Enterprise Series : Meeting with People
with Down Syndrome
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Meeting with People with Down Syndrome and Broke
the Guinness World Record of The Largest Djembe
Drum Ensemble of Thousands drummers
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Down Syndrome World Swimming
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Step into the open employment market
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321 WDSD Short Clip

To celebrate the World Down Syndrome Day on 21 March, some of our
colleagues and members participated in the video shooting, with the
theme of “Mismatched Sock”. The video consisted of 3 different scenes,
football court, bus station and dance class. We hoped to raise the public
awareness by broadcasting the video. All the participants wore a pair of
mismatched socks as a kind of compulsive clothing, in order to bring out
the theme.
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Whatsapp Stickers x Mismatched Socks

A set of 5 Christmas WhatsApp Stickers were
designed with the theme “Mismatched Socks” and
different Christmas decorations for promoting the
significance of mismatched socks, as well as spreading
love and warmth to their families and friends.
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readers to receive more updates on caring people with Down Syndrome H et e

and other disabilities as well as their families.
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The Bradbury Parents Resource Centre*

The Centre offers opportunities to give support, help each other, and
exchanges amongst families of persons with disabilities. It also assists
parents in coping with difficulties in childcare through diversified services
and community resources. }

The Share Project

The networks were set up by the members to keep in contact with
parents from different areas and establish supporting relationships. It
provides parents with opportunities to communicate and gain parenting
skills, and give each other emotional support or practical help. At the
same time, it unifies the families to advocate the rights of their children.

Support Service for newborn and preschool
children with Down Syndrome

To provide families in need, with appropriate counseling and referral
services; to offer help and advice for new parents or people in pregnancy.
The “Sweetieland” Service provide service for newborn to 6 year-old
kids with Down Syndrome and their families, offering various trainings
includes muscle, cognitive, language and social skills learning.

DS Centre

“DS Centre” is the only centre in Hong Kong dedicated to serving only
people with Down Syndrome. This allowed the provision of services
focusing on the special needs unique to people with Down Syndrome.
DS Centre aims at helping people with Down Syndrome to unleash their
innate talents, and to nurture their self-reliance, and encourage them to
be “motivated”, “independent”, and “decisive”. To unleash their talents
and to promote the concept of well being and healthy life style through
various different professional services and training.

The Centre for Active Ageing and Community
Inclusion for Adults with Intellectual
Disabilities (Al Centre) (Termination of service
on 31 Oct 2018)

The Association launches the two-year project namely “The Centre for
Active Ageing and Community Inclusion for Adults with Intellectual
Disabilities” (Al project) with the sponsorship of Fu Tak lam Foundation
Limited. Al Project advocates a specialized centre for active ageing for
adults with Down Syndrome/Intellectual Disabilities and their care-givers
and empowers them thru developing their healthy lifestyles, community
living skills and enlarging their social and peers network so as to let them
move forward and transit to the adulthood and ageing process in a
positive direction.
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BPRC provides a platform for family members of persoﬁs with disabilities

to offer each other help and support, and to exchange ideas amongst
themselves. It also assists parents in coping with difficulties in childcare
through diversified services and community resources.

BPRC continued to organizing different kind of activities, including music
and art, sports, fitness, family programs, observation visits, therapeutic
groups and interest groups for carers, throughout the year. BPRC aims to
provide a focal point for members to share experience and seek mutual
support, and also to enhance their knowledge of related services in the
community. Staff make good use of smartphone applications to connect
with service users in delivering different kind of information to them.

BPRC continued to provide support to families with newborn Down
Syndrome infant. Pilot Scheme on Living Allowance for Low-income
Carers of Persons with Disabilities was launched on October 2016, BPRC
provided support to more families with aged 2-6 child with disabilities.
There were 223 active cases at the end of March 2019.
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It is found that kids show interest in
the drawing class and their fine motor
skills, speaking ability as well as sense of
concertation are improved. The logical
thinking of Chun Ming was improved
obviously also after joining! It is grateful to
witness Chun Ming improved progressively.
Chun Ming’s Mother
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I can see people with Down Syndrome here can
unleash their talents. They can be integrated in the
society and serving people also. As carer of people
with special needs, we no need be pessimistic!
Acceptance and hope could be found here.
Parent - Ms Wan
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2018-19 Service
Statistics of

Bradbury Parents
Resource Centre
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No. of borrower

BPRC Dragon & Lion Dance Team and Martial Art members had also
participated in Tuen Mun Sports Event 2018-19 (25/11/2018). Members
were awarded the Silver medal in Dragon Competition, and Gold and
Silver medals in different Martial Art competition. The achievement of
members would enhance their self confidence and also increase the
community understanding towards people with intellectual disabilities.
With the support from The Community Chest, scouting programs were
organized, Kowloon 84th Scout Group, for people with intellectual
disabilities. With the support of family members and scout leaders,
Kowloon 84th Scout Group won the “Outstanding Scout Award of
2018" (Silver medal for Rover Scout, Silver medal for Venture Scout and
Bronce medal for Scout group). Scouts, family members, leaders and
staff will continue to work hard to write a new page of the Extension
Scouts.
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The SHARE Project
Comprehensive Support §

Services for Families
of Children with Down

The Hong Kong Jockey Clun Charities Trust Community Project Grant
has granted us fund to support “ The SHARE Project — A Comprehensive
Support Services For Families of Children With Down Syndrome” since
2005. We aim at to provide a platform for mutual sharing and social
support to the families of persons with Down Syndrome via our Regions
Networks. This networks also unifies parents whose children with Down
Syndrome to fight for the right and welfare of their children so as to
improve their quality of life.

With the sponsorship from The Hong Kong Jockey Club Trust (2014-
2017), the Association was able to continue “The SHARE Project” and
to serve families of people with Down Syndrome from new born to old
age families with supportive services. The Project aims to connect with
people with Down Syndrome and their families and develop mutual
support networks which is maintained and organized by parents group
according to their residential districts. We witness that walking with
fellows is the biggest and important support. This network would
not only allows mutual support and experience sharing, but allow the
exchange of views and needs on public issue on people with Down
Syndrome so as to advocate inclusive policies together.

We understand that people with Down Syndrome and their carers need
to face various challenges in different growth stages. Through active
intervention and involvement in providing counselling and counselling
services from professional social workers. It is expected that the family
can receive appropriate support in encountering various “changes”.
The Parent Network also plays an important role in providing the
most intimate fellow support. Last year, there was people with Down
Syndrome got loss in the community. The Parent Network immediately
used their wisdom and strength to help and find out. The spirit of the

Parent Network t was really exerted.
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| joined some talks and sharing sessions organized by the

Association which enable me to obtain many knowledges and
skills on taking care kids with Down Syndrome. Besides, lots of
emotional supports could be received and let me get out of the
pain slowly and learn to accept the deficiencies of my child. |
can now facing the difficulties bravely and walking through the
growing journey with my child.

22777

Pansy, Mo Mo’s mother
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This year, we continue to work with those enthusiastic institutions.
Co-operated with The Rotary Club of Central and successfully broke
Guinness World Record — The Largest Djembe Drum Ensemble. Some
parents took part in The 9th Cross-strait four regions Symposium on
Service for People with Intelligence Disabilities in Tai Wan and brought
valuable experiences to Hong Kong. Also, in collaboration with Art
Playground and DrawTee, “Mismatched Socked Art Inclusion Exhibition”
was held in K11 Art Mall in Tsim Sha Tsui to echo the World Down
Syndrome Day. With the support from one-off special grant from the
Social Welfare Department, various kinds of activates for parents were
organized including spa exercise classes, stretching classes, stress release
workshops , etc for releasing pressure of carers so as to improve both
physical and mental health.
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- On right and advocacy aspects, the Policy Concern Group committed
'._Jf.- e — to collect opinions from members and express their appeals to the

Government through various channels. Regarding to the topic on “The

move of the Shine Skills Centre (Kwun Tong)”, “Special Needs Trust” and

EREBEITEH RRZES(HEEZRK “Hong Kong Children’s Hospital” etc. e met with Legislative Councilor,
KT NE]I—BEREEEER UTRARE representative of the Social Welfare Department and the Labour and
ﬁEﬁZW%LEﬁI RIBERZRE] [k Welfare Bureau. Besides, a letter was sent to express views and show the
EZEA IREBRISHE RV EE needs of people with Down Syndrome and their carers which including
a??%,%\ HEREEREREX UREERE fight for “Down Syndrome to become an independent disability
MEAREERATRREBENSERE - category”, “The establishment of clinic for people with intelligence

@?‘E%HXr%ﬁ%ﬁ%f‘&%ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬂw . disabilities”, “Homes for persons in families of elderly doubletons”,
[RLBBALZH] - [RLEERE] TR “Supporting service for carers and helper’s allowances” and “Review of

BEEINPIERRBE R BESREEL] - Special Needs Trust Fees and service areas” etc.
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Lap Lap participated in”SweetieLand” training class. Thanks
for teacher and let him get improved progressively. He used to
lose his temper and threw thing when he didn’t know how to
express. Now he can try to learn how to express and control
his mood. | also thank colleagues here who is patient in caring
kids and parents. Lap Lap’s Mother
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The SweetieLand

- Down Syndrome :
Family Support Service
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Sponsored by HSBC via The Community Chest of Hong Kong,
“SweetieLand” Project is carried out. We provided families with
appropriate counseling and referral services as needed and offers help
and advice to new parents and parents-to-be. The “SweetieLand”
Project provides services for newborns to 6-years-old kids with Down
Syndrome and their families, including muscle training and cognitive,
language and social skills development.

For the project period of 2016-2019,
supportive services and training for kids with Down Syndrome and their

“SweetieLand” Project provides

families. Due to the special need on people with Down Syndrome, early
intervention with suitable trainings during critical years of growth is
overcoming disappointment and sadness during pregnancy and after-
born stage as well as releasing the pressure on child care. Services
including individual’s consultation and training, parents-child group,
counseling services, etc. The pledged targets of services were much
higher than we expected showing the genuine and substantial need of
early intervention and training.

Other than provide regular trainings and classes, “SweetieLand” Project
continued to collaborated with Fairchild Kindergarten and Kendall
International Preschool in this year and organized music therapy classes
and playgroups for kids with Down Syndrome in free.
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2018-19 Service Statistics of the
SHARE Project
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Individual Based
Support Services
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; d’ Diversified Parent-child Training
Group (for children with DS aged
from birth to 3 and their parents)
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Progressive Training Group

(for children with DS aged from 3

to 6 or for those concurrently receiving
the pre-school rehabilitation services)
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DS Centre
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2018-2019 is a year full of challenging and memories!
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Facing the challenges of office relocation, DS Centre continued to as
always, concern the sport and art development as well as independent
living skills training for members with Down Syndrome so as to achieve
the goal of “self-autonomy”, “self-motivation” and “self-determination”.
This year, DS Woking Group has been developed. The Working Group is
different from the DS Centre Development Committee, there are more
sessions held and the content of the discussion is more extensive and
in-depth. It also included more self-determination elements for service
users. For example, doing research and comparison between different
restaurants and its distance to event venue, etc in order to achieve the
goal of self-determination and enhance their negotiation ability.

In response to the parents’ concern about “Focusing on Self-autonomy
And Rights But Neglecting on Responsibilities”, a group concerning
“Self-autonomy vs Responsibility” was set up for discussing members'’
roles and their rights as well as their responsibilities in different contexts.
In addition, with the sponsorship from the Queen Elizabeth Foundation
for the Mentally Handicapped, a series of “Alert Ambassador Training
Programs” was organized and a total of five short video clips on the
topics of First aid knowledge, Home accidents and safety, Fire safety,
Prevention on social crisis and Prevention on sexual harassment were
made for enhancing the members’ ability in handling emergency issues.
In order to meet the spiritual needs of members, a music therapy group
(rendered by Music Therapy Programme of the SPACE of the University of
Hong Kong) and the horticultural therapy were held to enable members
to understand themselves and express themselves through various media
other than speech.

[ Eezr@zass
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Have mentioned about role and responsibility in
activity. My role is committee member of activity
development. | have to try my best to fulfill my
responsibilities. | will not forget my role and
responsibilities. Member Mr. Lee
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RDE2019F4AMBORGE bR TEE
ERFHEENGURYFBK  BEREE
EHLBSCEHERBE KRERES
ZRBERRBRIBBEMHBREAZHIN Due to the office relocation in April 2019, we help members to build up
o OEBTEREZMNEERKRATHSEE  their sense of belonging to the new site in Chai Wan by organizing a
BB AP T ERRORNEE - WESA Gala dinner on Mid-Autumn Festival with Chai Wan Baptist Church Social

LEEERAEERE  FEEULMNRHE - Service, Catering Evangelistic Fellowship and a volunteer group. In this

FRGEHRLERERETANFEBRMAES  activity, a number of members and parents tried and found out the route

HEE o from the Chai Wan MTR Station to the new centre and then had dinner
with residents in Chai Wan so as to make the connection with residents

RTHEHEGE—RDEETERITFOHIME - UME and other NGOs in Chai Wan.

—ERMBLE  RORRIERFEXKNIRT

~BEBFKELEEIREE —RBERE - In order to review the work of DS Centre with the members, we

REMEK HEERENEFTSERTEER  organized a picnic party for them and explained our plans for future

REFERHNES RERATHIBEE]- activities. We hope that the Jockey Club Down Syndrome Centre in Chai

(B3] [BRIMBILIEFIME - Wan should continue to uphold the mission of DS Centre and strive for

objectives of “Self- autonomy”, “Self-motivation”, “Self-determination”
and “Independent living” of the people with Down Syndrome.
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The Center for Active Ageing and

Community

Inclusion for Adults with

Intellectual Disabilities (Al Centre)
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I know the facial expression of Happy, Sad,
Anger, Afraid, Panic when joined the emotional
management group. | learnt to be clam and seek
for help from social worker or colleague when | was
unhappy or anger. Member George Kwok

The Centre for Active Ageing and Community Inclusion for Adults
with Intellectual Disabilities (Al Centre), thanks to the sponsorship of
the Fu Tak Lam Foundation (11 November 2016 to October 2018), was
completed successfully. In this two-year project, there are totally 413
members, 203 carers, 273 volunteers and 4,285 community participants.
A total of 787 evaluation forms were received. More than 90% of
participants stated that they were satisfied with the project which
fulfilled the expected objectives. Besides, a group of 10 members, 9
carers and 9 volunteers were invited to form the focus group and share
the feeling and opinions on the project.

In addition, 62 members were arranged to join the “Research on Health
Condition and Living Habit of Service Users” before the implementation
of the project and conducted the research again after the completion
of the project. 93.5 % of responses were received and stated that they
are very satisfied and benefited from the project in general. After the
evaluation, the result shows that the project could help to support the
ageing issue of people with intelligence disabilities and the needs of
their carers. Also, more attention to “doubleton elderly” issue from the
public could be drawn. We hope that such research and opinions could
be passed to Social Welfare Department and obtain support from the
Government and others. Thus, the service could continue to develop and
let the family in need get the proper support.
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I think the project could offer
us a room for taking break
which is beneficial to our
mental health. Parent Mrs Tong
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Tiptop Training Centre

The Centre offers one-stop employment training services including
workshop trainings, supported employment, on-the-job training and
follow-up work for open employment, for the people with disabilities.
Meanwhile, the Centre also provides other supplementary services
such as group training, parents work and recreational activities so as to
achieve the objective of “whole person development”.

Employment Services Centre

The Centre makes contributions to society by unlocking the
potential of the people with disabilities in their work, enhancing
their competitiveness in employment and social adaptability through
systematic and constant training, counseling and follow-up work.

The Down’s Kwan Ngai Service Team

“The Down'’s Kwan Ngai Service Team”, which comprised people with
Down syndrome and other disabilities. With the restructuring, service
capacity of the team for cleaning services (including public facilities,
office, domestic household and car), packaging and bulk-mail processing
was substantially enhanced.
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| have been working in Tiptop Training Centre for more
than 10 years! Thanks to the Centre for giving me an
opportunity to be trained here and develop my strength
- handcraft. The Centre also taught me how to make
friends with others and... gave me an answer “ It is
impossible to me for not doing it”

ZE/75 vy

Tiptop Training Centre is funded by the Social Welfare Department which

provides one-stop integrated rehabilitation service of skills training and
employment services for the services users. These services include Shelter
Workshop Services, Supportive Employment Services, Sunnyway -On the
Job Training Programme for Young People with Disabilities, and Work
Extension Programme. We also aim at holistic development and to run a
range of training programmes and rehabilitation programmes catering to
different abilities, intentions and the needs of the service users.

The Centre provides a wide range of services, including job skills training,
pre-service assessment and job matching services, job trial and job
attachment services, on- the-job training and open employment follow
up. The Centre also provides other counseling and development services,
including case and group counseling, interest and development group,
parent training and recreational training so as to meet the needs of
various service users.
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Walking with service users
and their families

About 40% of service users in Tiptop Training Centre aged 40 or above
and so facing the challenges on the change of body function, health
In the year of 2018-2019, the quota on
Work Extension Programme was increased from 10 to 15 to serve more

condition and caring needs.

elderly service users and their needs of both physical and mental health.
In order to let service users to obtain a more comprehensive service, we
keep on providing occupational therapy service and regular supervision
and health checking by nurse. This year, the Centre received the funding
support from Social Welfare Department again for organizing “Waking
with Ageing” supportive service on aging prevention project. It aims
at letting carers be more positive to face the challenging of aging with
service users and enhance the co-work as well as peer relationship with
the Centre through various groups and parent-child outing activities.

In addition, various parents seminar on the topic including skin disease,
Dietary Approaches to Stop Hypertension, DASH, eye caring were
held. In collaboration with the Hong Kong Society for Rehabilitation, 5
sessions of self-management on Hypertension course was held to let
carers to learn more related information about Hypertension and stress
release skills so as to relieve pressure of care-taking service users.
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Together we promote social
inclusion

As an Integrated Vocational Rehabilitation Training Centre, vocational
training is our objective, but our services are not just job training. We
keep organizing various types of activities and interest classes for our
service users, including music, art, sport, social programme, education
programme, etc. in order to improve the life quality of service users.
Besides, social inclusion promotion is a long-term and important mission.
The Centre joined the “Inclusive Carnival” yearly which is organized by
Sha Tin District Coordinating Committee on Rehabilitation Services and
let public to know more and accept different people in the community
so as to deliver the message of social inclusion. Also, The Centre
participated in Marathon for people with disabilities together with the
students of Physical Education of the Hong Kong Baptist University. By
the interaction with students, service users not only got the chance to do
exercises, but also showing the meaning of disability inclusion.
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Sunnyway - On-the-job Training
Programme for Young People
with Disabilities
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Employment Service Centre located in Tsuen Wan has been committing
to seeking various job opportunities for people with disabilities. The
centre provides three employment related services which are subvented
by the Government funds. They are Sunnyway Training Programme,

HERS - SEFE REEEEINBTES
E SKEZHNEHETEE - £2018F 0 E
R - Feff9 &k B2)H J5 ZE fE (the Upper House)
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On-the-job Training Programme and Support Employment Service. This
year, we extended our services to more people in Hong Kong Island. In
the summer of 2018, we jointly launched a hotel training and internship
programme with the Upper House. Ten members received internship
training for more than two months and two of them have been
employed, that recognized our members’ ability and the feasibility of the
programme.
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Another core service programme is “Community Boss and Shine Project”.
It was found that the support of front-line staffs and employers are
very important to our service users who engaged in open employment
market. Therefore, more assistance and guidance will be given to
employers and front-line staffs , such as consultancy service and seminar
that enables employers to employ people with disabilities as well as
enhancing the job stability of people with disabilities.
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| am member of Social Enterprise and
responsible for car grooming task. |
like my job because | can meet with
many different types of car! Make
those cars be clear and shine gave me
much satisfactory. Member of Social {
Enterprise Tsang Kin Keung

f I am an assistant. It was my first time to
work in open employment market and faced many
challenges. Luckily, with the encouragement from
colleagues, family and social worker, | am able to
handle now. Member who engaged in Open Employment
market (Working Year: 1 year and 3 months)
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Service Statistics
Employment Service
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On-the-job Training for the
Disable Programme
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Enterprises

BB R IRIE K R2018-2019FE B E B A F
TH&T7F2018F T8 RIEHKLZETH
BESRRE BRI OB EFTE - BB
HREHAME LN R EEBEEE L9
BETARMME - —FH @ BRABREEM
BB ATRIRETIR - FaMEIEE—EN
28 N MEERERREALTHNIER
T - MR RE AP R B b PIRR B TAE A E o 3
F ERERBREBRELSLEITOEE
X CEEHTREMREEAERE X2
HEZEIRZEEASH  EMEKRRED
TERE - BIRISERAFRE TR
BE - AERIIEMETOER -

FERERBREEE ERNTENLRED
RTRAEERERIEERRALTREN
MBS - TRERETERERREK
EXATHNEEZAG  REBGKTEREER
HERESN  MEEERFLERLEER
B HAESERZBARE L EOIHR - 1
O RBBETTRFE=-FR2RLXARFTIE
WEHEMEMEE - RABEREHLDEE
BTESBRATRMEIRR TIERAL - I
MR AL EMRE  ERRATHREEE
2BREH—5H -

Rotary @ mF‘"ﬂ
A
SERHE

2018
Social Enterprise
Doclor

HEWE

Py e | X

i [

In year of 2018-2019, the Down'’s Kwan Ngai Service Team (KN Team)
entered its 17th year. At the end of 2018, KN team took part in social
enterprise doctor programme which organized by Rotary Club of
Lan Kwai Fong. We have seen visible improvements in business and
development through discussions with volunteers from commercial
sectors. The KN Team committed to enhancing pre-employment
trainings. On the other hand, we continued to improve the working skills
of people with disabilities and empower them so as to help them to plan
their careers. In recent years, The KN Team received much support from
employers and get more understanding about our service users which
has enabled and provided us more venue where similar to the actual
working environment. This offered our service users a very good training
sessions in order to get a better preparation for future job.

The KN Team actively was involved in various public events, not only
providing opportunities for our social enterprise to publicize the
employment of people with disabilities, but also developing the role of
the KN Team in the social enterprise sector. Apart from obtaining the
Social Enterprise Endorsement Mark, the KN Team participated in Ethical
Consumption programme for five consecutive years so as to promote and
encourage the public to support social enterprise. it's the third year for
the KN Team to join Hong Kong Corporate Citizenship Award Ceremony
and won the award of social enterprises sections. We believe that the
social enterprise sectors will not only provide trainings and jobs for
people with disabilities, but also a role model and make contributions to
the employment of the disabilities in the future.
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B RBEAER

' nformation of Service Units

# M EE | Head Office

&R0 BB R IB &K 35 42 31 T103-106 =
Room 103-106, G/F, Wing Shui House,

Lek Yuen Estate, Shatin, N.T., Hong Kong.

{, 2697 5391

& 2692 4955

P4 hkdsa@hk-dsa.org.hk

B 5% 85 R | Working Hour :

E—ZR (EFNRIEETFANEI),
Monday to Friday (9:00am — 6:00pm);
EHA - ARAZBH (KS)

Saturday, Sunday and Public Holiday (Close)

O EEE B D
Employment Services Centre
BB R E SR R oK B AE TR 1-3A
1-3A, G/F, Wing Hing House, Fuk Loi Estate,
Tsuen Wan, N.T., Hong Kong.

%) 2611 9747
4 2611 9752

B 5 85 [ | Working Hours :
EH—Z A (EFNAKIEZETF/NEIE)
Monday to Friday (9:00am — 6:00pm)

EHN BEAZRBEH (IKR)
Saturday, Sunday and Public Holiday (Close)

FREREXERK
Integrated Family Support Services
AEERRERH L

Bradbury Parents Resource Centre
BEENERBBRFTEREMT

G/F, Wing A, Chun Tung House,

Tung Tau Estate, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

{ 27187778

4 2718 0811

B85 A | Working Hours:
EH—E=M(LEFARERE FFRKIE)
Tuesday to Thursday (9:00am — 6:00pm)
EHRA(EFAREER FNKIE)

Friday (9:00am — 9:00pm)

EPRRERA (EFHREZR FFARKIE)
Saturday & Sunday (10:00am — 6:00pm)
ER—RAREBH (IKL)
Monday and Public Holiday (Close)
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REBEEERE
Integrated Vocational
Rehabilitation Services

£ ¥ /4 Tiptop Training Centre
BBA D BE R L IGE R T123-138F
Room 123-138, G/F, Wing Shui House,

Lek Yuen Estate, Shatin, N.T., Hong Kong.

{ 26975331 L) 35680210
BA MBS [ | Working Hours :
EH—ZRA(EFN\KR=T2ZE NF/HIF)
Monday to Friday (8:30am — 6:00pm)
EHAN BRAZREBRHKE)

Saturday, Sunday and Public Holiday (Close)

B 7B & T 5 JE 7 18199-2035%
B #E K [E1301,1303-1304 =

Room 1301,1303-1304, Tung Wah Mansion,
199-203 Hennessy Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

{, 36940996 L3 3694 0997

& X #F DS Centre
(FA2019F 4 A30H & R)

(The Centre will be terminated on
30 Apr 2019)

(EEmSEEAL
EERATEXBS O
(2018410831 B &R 1 IR 7)
(Termination of Service on

31 October 2018)

EFEERER
BNSEE
HKDSA Jockey Club

Down Syndrome Centre
and Head Office

2019558 B A & UL 1% A BRI
The Centre is established and Head Office is
moved to new site in May 2019

LBEEC)R2EIERE
Rooftop, On Hing House,
Hing Wah (Il) Estate, Chai Wan
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knowledge - talent K.W. Tam & Co.
Cerltified Public Accountants (Practising)
Unit 2002, 20/F, Millennium City 3,
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 370 Kwun Tong Road, Kowloon,
TO THE MEMBERS OF Flong Kong
THE HONG KONG DOWN SYNDROME ASSOCIATION l‘;‘xj ggg)) ;ggg ;;gg
§ % % E: &1:% é ’i‘é Tﬂ g www kwtamco com hk

(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of The Hong Kong Down Syndrome Association set out on
pages 7 to 30, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2019, and the
statement of income and expenditure, statement of changes in funds and statement of cash flows for
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion:

(i) the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of The Hong Kong
Down Syndrome Association as at 31 March 2019, and of its surplus and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard for Private Entities
(“HKFRS for Private Entities”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

(i) The Hong Kong Down Syndrome Association has complied with the requirements as stipulated
by Social Welfare Department and Community Care Fund on implementing the Programme(s).

Basic for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by
the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Association in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the
Code™), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The committee members are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the report of the committee members, but does not include the financial

statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report
in this regard.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 3
TO THE MEMBERS OF . .
THE HONG KONG DOWN SYNDROME ASSOCIATION

EREERGEEERS
(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

Responsibilities of Committee Members and those charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The committee members are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with HKFRS for Private Entities issued by the HKICPA and the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the committee members determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the committee members are responsible for assessing the
Association’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the committee members either intend
to liquidate the Association or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Association’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control. o

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Association’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the rcasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the committee members.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
THE HONG KONG DOWN SYNDROME ASSOCIATION

EEERGEED S
(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)

Conclude on the appropriateness of the committee members’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Association’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Association to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

K.W. Tam & Co.

Certified Public Accountants (Practising)
Unit 2002, 20th Floor,

Millennium City 3,

370 Kwun Tong Road,

Kowloon, Hong Kong

20 August 2019




THE HONG KONG DOWN SYNDROME ASSOCIATION
EEAERGEOEHR S

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

Note

GENERAL FUND

Income 3
Expenditure 4
Surplus for the year

DESIGNATED FUNDS

Income 12
Expenditure 12

Deficit for the year

Net surplus for the year 5
Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

The accompanying notes including accounting policies form an integral part of, and should be read in

conjunction with, these financial statements.

2019
HK$

19.231.306
(17,170,604 )

2018 .
HKS$

17,408,972

(_16,221,937)

2,060,702 1.187.035
8,640,408 9,798,231
(_9,549,006) ( 10,572,512)
( 908,598) (  774281)
1,152,104 412,754
1,152,104 412,754
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THE HONG KONG DOWN SYNDROME ASSOCIATION

ERABERKSCEHE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 31 MARCH 2019

2019 2019 2018
Note HKS$ HKS$ HK$
Non-current asset
Property, plant and equipment 8 -- -
Current assets
. Deposits, prepayments and account
! receivables 9 1,819,484 1,179,211
Cash at banks and in hand 10 12,295,925 11,819,391
H 14,115,409 12,998,602
3 Current liabilities
;F' Other payables 11 ( 675,607) i 714.250)
y Net current assets 13,439,802 12,284,352
Net assets 13,439,802 12,284,352
Funds
General fund 2,754,230 2,167,808
Designated funds 12 4,217,829 4231319
Social Welfare Subvention Surpluses Account 20 4,626,286 4,141,061
Lump Sum Grant P.F. Surplus Reserve 1,841,457 1,744,164
Total funds 13,439,802 12,284,352

Approved on behalf of the committee by:

r. Leung Kin Man, Michael
Chairman

The accompanying notes including accounting policies form an integral part of, and should be read in
conjunction with, these financial statements.




THE HONG KONG DOWN SYNDROME ASSOCIATION

FERERGSERE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

2017-18
bt .

17,408,972
(16,221,937)

1,187,035

9,798,231
(10,572,512)

(774,281)

412,754

INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

2018-19

e

—fAEE
ON 19,231,306
SZH (17,170,604)
RAELERIER 2,060,702
iyt
ON 8,640,408
ST (9,549,006)
NG e (908,598)
KRR FE 1,152,104
A A A TR 2 -
KREELGFEEE W 1,152,104

412,754
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THE HONG KONG DOWN SYNDROME ASSOCIATION

THERGEERS
FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 31 MARCH 2019

2018-19 2018-19 2017-18
b3 SR bried
JEREEE
2SR % i - 5
TENEE
SRR R LSRR 1,819,484 1,179,211
SRITTROIR 4 12,295,925 11,819,391
14,115,409 12,998,602
mEAas
HAFERTFR (675,607) (714,250)
RENEEIME 13,439,802 12,284,352
BERE 13,439,802 12,284,352
HE
— S 2,754,230 2,167,808
feEH4 4,217,829 4,231,319
e EFERE R R 4,626,286 4,141,061
BT S 1,841,457 1,744,164
YRS 13,439,802 12,284,352
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Certified Public Accountanls (Practising}

REVIEW REPORT ON THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT Uit 2002, 20/F, Millennium City g
TO THE COMMITTEE OF iﬁ:‘;ﬁgg UL (RIS ¥
THE HONG KONG DOWN SYNDROME ASSOCIATION ¢ .
EREREAERS Tel : (852) 2393 1168

o ax: (852) 2393 2988
(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee) vFvww Svsla:riogc?on? hk

We have audited the financial statements of The Hong Kong Down Syndrome Association (“the
Association™) for the year ended 31 March 2019 and have issued an unqualified auditors’ report
thereon dated 20 August 2019.

We conducted our review of the attached Annual Financial Report on pages 2 to 9 of the Association
for the year ended 31 March 2019 in accordance with Practice Note 851 “Review of the Annual
Financial Reports of Non-governmental Organisations” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. The review includes considering the procedures and records relevant to the
preparation of the Annual Financial Report and performing procedures to satisfy ourselves that the
Annual Financial Report has been properly prepared from the books and records of the Association,
on which the above audited financial statements of the Association are based.

Review Conclusions

On the basis of the results of our review and having regard to the audit procedures performed by us in
relation to the audit of the financial statements of the Association for the year ended 31 March 2019:

a, in our opinion the Annual Financial Report has been properly prepared from the books and
records of the Association; and

b.  no matters have come to our attention during the course of our review, which cause us to belicve
that the Association has not:

i, properly accounted for the receipt of Lump Sum Grant, Provident Fund and other social
welfare subventions and expenditure in respect of Funding and Services Agreement
activities and support services;

ii. kept separate Operating Income and Expenditure Account for each subvented service unit as
required by the Lump Sum Grant Manual (LSG Manual) published by the Social Welfare
Department of the Government of the HKSAR;

111, prepared the Annual Financial Report in accordance with the format and requirements set
out in the LSG Manual; and

iv. employed the staff quoted in the Provident Fund arrangements during the year ended 31
March 2019.

This report is intended for filing with the Social Welfare Department of the Government of the
HKSAR and should not be used for any other purpose.

WS o

K.W. Tam & Co.

Certified Public Accountants (Practising)
Unit 2002, 20th Floor,

Millennium City 3,

370 Kwun Tong Road,

Kowloon, Hong Kong

20 August 2019 . A
garrJeompany="
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ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

NGO : 315 THE HONG KONG DOWN SYNDROME ASSOCIATION

EAERGEEGE
1 APRIL 2018 TO 31 MARCH 2019
Total Total
2018-19 2017-18
Note HKS$ HKS$S

A. INCOME
1. Lump Sum Grant 15,574,433 14,130,508

a. Lump Sum Grant (excluding 1b 14,783,356 13,406,784

Provident Fund)

b. Provident Fund lc 791,077 723,724
2. Fee Income 2 5,390 4,884
3. Central Items 3 - -
4. Rent and Rates 4 700,906 705,608
5. Other Income 5 492375 510,724
6. Interest Received 17,057 13,574
TOTAL INCOME 16,790,161 15,365,298
B. EXPENDITURE
1. Personal Emoluments

a. Salaries 11,809,080 11,471,064

b. Provident Fund lc 693,793 692,145

c. Allowances - -

Sub-total 6 12,502,873 12,163,209

2. Other Charges 7 3,058,648 2,349,311
3. Central Items 3 . .
4. Rent and Rates 4 702,468 709,287
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 16,263,989 15,221,807
C. SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR 8 526,172 143,491

The Annual Financial Report from pages 2 to 9 has been prepared in accordance with the requirements

as set out in the Lump Sum Grant Manual.

SIGNATURE

Moo
CHAIRMAN CHIEF I'%xﬁcﬁnvﬁ

DATE: 20 August 2019 DATE: 20 August 2019




ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

NGO : 315 THE HONG KONG DOWN SYNDROME ASSOCIATION

BAERGOERY
1L APRIL 2018 TO 31 MARCH 2019

2018-19 2017-18
& i
A. WA
1. BESEEER 15,574,433 14,130,508
a. BEEREN(ATESE 14,783,356 13,406,784
BRM) e
b. AfES 791,077 723,724
2. EHAUWA 5,390 4,884
3. houEH - _
4. FHE KA 700,906 705,608
5. HAmg A 492,375 510,724
6. FIRUZA 17,057 13,574
EUN 16,790,161 15,365,298
B. XH
Lo (BB
a. & 11,809,080 11,471,064
b. AfEE 693,793 692,145
c. JEALE - -
INET 12,502,873 12,163,209
2. HAtrZH 3,058,648 2,349,311
3. HRRIEE s =
4. FHE RN 702,468 709,287
BT 16,263,990 15,221,807
C. BEEREG 526,171 143,491

7B BN BERDNESSEEAEEHE2019F3A3NBFEZHEARBRE - AFRAEGTISH MK HREMEM
ZWERIEAMBRERZ —SHEHRMBRE —EHE - BB ARG F436Q) B - NFRHT EBIZH
B3R & TSN 68ET70H » MRS 2 XAl N1H € A ikwww.hk-dsa.org.hk B8 & T & o

The financial statements as presented on page 71 to 77 are extracted from the specified financial statements of the

Association for the year ended 31st March 2019, and should be read in conjunction with notes of the financial statements ks

-

which are not presented here. In accordance with the Companies Ordinance Sec 436(2), the auditor’s report on the financial ”

www.hk-dsa.org.hk
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Chen Yang Foo Oi Foundation Limited
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Correctional Service Department Sports Association
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Egive For You Charity Foundation Limited
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The Incorporated Trustees of the Zoroastrian Charity Funds
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The Shamdasani Foundation
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The William E. Connor Foundation, INC.
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Allpro Electrical Limited

Ladies Recreation Club

Amazing Enviroscape Limited

Learning Pro Education Center

Art Playground

Leung So Kee Umbrella Fty

Azil Consulting Limited

Lindt Chocolate

Backroom Creative Limited

Louis Vuitton Hong Kong Ltd

Best Universal Products Ltd

Nicer Holdings Ltd

B-Free Technology Ltd

P&C Bubbles Company Limited

Bosco Hong

Perfect Steam Appliances Limited

Bright Star Technologies Limited

Po Tho Tong Limited

Broncolor

PricewaterhouseCoopers China Holding Limited

Capital For Business Limited

PRODUX Limited

Cathay Cotton (HK) Ltd

Sa Sa Cosmetic Co., Ltd.

CL Production Limited

Schroder Investment Managemnet HK Ltd

Conti Ocean Environment Tech Co. Ltd

Starlit Way Limited

Convergination Ventures Limited

The Edge Partnership Holdings Ltd.

CULINA(H.K.) LTD

The Human Factor Ltd.

DDL Contracting (Asia) Limited

The Upper House

Demandfit Limited

Voices Communication & Strategy Limited

Discovery Bay Recreation Club

Yau Kee Prinitng Group

Eden Wedding EANE
etnet Limited THEEBRERIEERAT
Faber Castel RET(LEER)

Fancy Spot Limited

R—YRERAA]

First Credit Limited

THBREEREERRADA

Friends of Asia Hong Kong Limited

a8 ae

FSE Engineering Group Limited

ME-RNETRM

GHL Enterprises INC.

M ER(EE)BRAT

GME Holdings Limited RABERAR

Gold Pine Property Ltd. RERR(EE)
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HSBC EEHEREAR AR

Hudora Asia Limited

EEBRE

Infinite Solutions Limited

EEBTELE

Island Dance Limited

BREREERL

ISP Training Institute Ltd.

ERBRERHEARAA]

K11 Concept Limited

EEMTE
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Amy Chan Chan Ka Ming Chow Yin Wan Dr. Shih Tai Cho Louis
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Au Yeung Mei Yuen, Nancy Chan Mei Wan Chui Yan Kit Eric Feng Xiaoxin

Au Yeung Wai Kwok Chan Tsz Yan Chung Hi Lan Eric Fok Kar Man

Baisen Zhang Chan Wing Ki Margaret Chung Yiu Wah Frank Klehr

Bashuli Sane Chan Yuk Ling Collin Lo & Venus Lo Fu lo Wai

Becky Yu CHANG, PO-KAI Conny Chan Guy Connell

Ben Lau Chen Lei Man Coyote Mexican Centina Harsh Bhave

Ben Yung Chen Shing Lin Cyrus Hayden Lee

Benjamin Becker

Cheng May Fong

Daniel Hayden

Heathe James Murry &

Bhatia Manish Cheung Ping Keung Kenny David Lohse Miss Heathe Kelvinder
Billy Leung Cheung Tak Shing Davis Vennus Wai Mei Heidi Tong

BP Marine Cheung Wing Yin Winnie Dean JOY Ho Hoi Shan, Barbara
Broadley Derek Thomas Ching Wai Fun Diane Tse HO Man Hung
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Ho Wai Sze Lam Wai Yan Lui Ka Yin Niu Yan

Hui Pui Tak Lam Yin Ping Lui Kwan Ho Pang Po Kam

lan Marr and Ms. Kim Lau Chi Leung Lui Wing Keung Justin Pang Shuk Yee
Seoung HEE Lau Ka Ho Jacob LUl YAU MEI YUMI Pang Yuen Ki

Ip Tze Kai Brian Lau Ka Yee LUK PING WAI Paul Schuster

Ip Vincent Tze Yeung Lau Kun Loong Lung Wing Ka Peggy Chan

Irene Lau Man Ching Ma Ching Kuen Alfred Phyllis Leung

Iris Chung Lau Sau Wan Mabel Polly Tae

Jackie Ma Lau Sheung Kwai Maggie Chiu Poon Fung Ping
Jam King Ho Lau Yuk Kwan Maggie Man Poon Kin Wai Alex
Jason Lawrence Lee Maggie Yeung Poon Lai Nar

Jay Zhang Lee Chee Ying Yvonne Man Chi Kwong Poonam Hardas
Joe Chan Lee Fuk Hung Joseph Man Hing Cheong Predieri Simone and
Joe Lee Lee Fung Yee Manaktala Aneesh Mrs Nanni Luisa
Joe Li Lee Hoi Ping Markus Enders Rajiv Bharwani
Jungjohann Ott Rainer Lee Man Hua Martial F Le Cossec Rebecca Wong
Kam Ka Hing Lee Po Ling Melvin Wong Reinhard Scholle
Kam Tik Pun Lee Yin Wai Vivian Michael Gibson Rhys Thomas

Kar Chan Leung Hoi Wai MJ --Marine Jane Richard Beck

Karen Tse Leung Kang Fung Mok Pui Mei Robert Clarke Keith Watson
Kenneth Yiu Leung Kwai Hing Mong Ka Sing Rodrigues Gordon
Kerry Chiu Leung Pui Yan Motilda Au Ronnie

KF LAM Leung Siu Tung Sheldon Mr Bruno Pascal Shian Vong ~ Rungnapa Winchester
Ko Sau Lai Leung Tin Hang Tsang Ok Sang SANDEEP JAIN
Kong Choi Kuen Leung Wing Yan Mr. Bhatia Manish & Sane Pushkar Vijay
Kong Suet Ling Liana & Tania Yung Mrs Bhatia Ruby Sascha Ritzl

Kung Kam Man Liang Xiaodao Mr. Gaucher Patrice & Sebastien Pivet
Kwan Mo Ha Clara Liao Mengru Miss Belanger Nancy Shija Davis

Kwok wai ying loretta Lie Wichawaty Mrs. Kung Shum Wan Hung
Kwok Wing Man Lin Wing Fai Nannie Ng Simon Miglynni

Lai Man Sing Link-Tec Company Ng Chi Pong Sin Chun Ho

Lam Chi Keung Liu Chak Lam Ng Kwong Mau SIOW Grace Yuet Chew
Lam Chi Wai Liu Siu Fun Juliana Ng Man Kwong Siu Wai Ip Eric

Lam Kai Chung Mark

Lo Wai Chi Cecilia

Ng Wai Keung

Lam Kar Yeung

Lo Yu Hei Dinis

Ngai Che Chung

Siu Wing Fong Maggie

Lam Kit Yan

LAM Kwok Jing

Lo Yu Po

Ngai Ka Chun

Siu Lap Kuen Philip

Loh Mui Ling Felicia

Ngo Tai Chuan

Sonja Shih

s
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Stella Ho
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Stephen Wan Wong Lai Sim FFIE b &5 8
Sung Kam Lin Wong Lap Keung FOKEE BAEE
Tai Kin Man Wong Man Shan X & Al JB %8 3t
Tam Man Shun Wong Ming Tat FEE JE 5% 8
Tam Wing Hoi Season Wong On Dik Andy FHRETE AR
Tam Ying Kit Wong Sau Yee Sirdy F 7 5 NS
Tan Pei Shih Wong Shun FHRE wEE
Tang Koon Ming Wong Tai Ming, Peter T 18 WELE
Tang Kowk Keung Wong Tat Yin Stephen £ K ME fm
Tang Po Sze Wong Wai Leong Lawrence 7t #% #f i B
Tang Victoria Susanna Wong waiman K%k kR &
Tang Wilson Wong Yau Chuen fa] & hEL
Teo King Fai Woo Hei Ching fa] 40 ¢ HE IR
Teo Pik Heung Betty Wu Cheuk Yin fa] 32 &8 2 88 R
Teresa Li Wau Kiu Ying Joey A EE BREZRER
Thomas Wadle WU NGA WAI REZ % BIR
Tsang Fu Wing Wu Wing Pan & BB [ 5T 1815
Tsang Hing Kwan Janet Yam Wing Hang RRR & EE B
Tsang Yee Shan Yasoda Peva RITA & 85 12
Tse Kin Wai Yau Siu Ting R4 BB
Tse San Yip Yau Suk Yin Grace Rk R
Tseung Ka Ka Yeung Lok Ki DY 2Na R
Tu Donghai Yeung Mei Yung Bonnie TR =EIR
Vikas Mehra Yeung Pin Mui, Maggie TRERE =8
Wall Michael Edward Yeung Sik Man AR EERI=R2
Wang Bo Yeung Wing Kee TN 5=
Wang Wai Hong Yip Wai Ming TEE S5EE
William Karig Yu Chun TR = 1E 2
William Marshall Yuen Andrew Stephen WM Z BB SEsY =
Winnie Kim-Wen Bridge Yuen Suk Wai FRE =E—
Wong Cheuk Ming Zhang Qin THE ik AR
Wong Chi Man Zhang Zang Gao TR ik Al &
Wong Hing Hing Frazer Zhou Jinxu TEE SR K B
Wong Hing Lit TRIS TH% ok B
Wong Hoi Yick NLE A BIE R 4 X
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Listed in no particular order. Due to limited space, we are unable to list the names of all the donors and supporters who have
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given us invaluable support.
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